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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 12:39 PM


To: Maria Rea; Cathy Marcinkevage; Lindley, Steve; Rachel Johnson - NOAA Affiliate;


Charlotte Ambrose - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip


Subject: science center support table


Attachments: SWFSC support ROC on LTO.docx


Here is the draft ROC on LTO SWFSC support table from the conversation Cathy, Garwin and I had about


science center support. It is very draft and needs more detail and probably some cost estimates so that we can


roll this into a budget estimate, but it's a start and hopefully helpful for your conversation today. If folks want, I


can turn this into a google doc for folks to edit and add to, just let me know your thoughts on how to make this


more useful.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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